

2020 RCIS Symposium Meeting Summary

A summary of the meeting held on November 12, 2020 to discuss best practices and foster a learning network for stakeholders involved in the Regional Conservation Investment Strategy Program

Liz O'Donoghue Francie Mitchell Amanda DeMarco

The Nature Conservancy & Conservation Strategy Group

Regional Conservation Investment Strategies 2020 Symposium Meeting Summary

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	3
Key Takeaways	3
Next Steps	4
Keynote Speakers	5
RCIS Program Overview – the morning session	6
RCIS Drivers, Opportunities and Challenges	7
Vitigation Credit Agreements	9
MCA Pilot Project Status1	.0
Dpportunities for Interagency Collaboration1	.1
low to Keep the Momentum and Dialogue Going1	.3
Appendix1	.4
Appendix A – RCIS Overview Slides (optional morning session)1	.4
Appendix B – Panelist Bios - Panel #1: RCIS Drivers, Opportunities and Challenges2	0
Appendix C – Panelist Bios - Panel #2: Mitigation Credit Agreements	:0
Appendix D – Panelist Bios - Panel #3: Opportunities for Interagency Collaboration2	1
Appendix E – Attendee Statistics	2
Appendix F –Steering Committee Members2	2
Appendix G – List of Attendees2	3
Appendix H – Final Agenda	2

Executive Summary

The third annual Regional Conservation Investment Strategy (RCIS) Symposium looked somewhat different this year; as California battled with rising COVID-19 cases and shelter-in-place orders, the RCIS community chose to take the 2020 RCIS Symposium virtual. This may have facilitated an increase in attendance, drawing more than 200 people, ranging from local RCIS project proponents and state and federal resource and infrastructure agencies, to nongovernmental organizations and energy utilities, all with varying levels of interest and expertise in the RCIS program. The day began with an optional webinar on the RCIS Program including an update on the status of current projects. The afternoon Symposium featured keynote speakers, three panel discussions and two breakout sessions to allow for networking and information sharing related to RCISs and Mitigation Credit Agreements (MCAs), and to foster a community of practice.

The agenda for this year's meeting highlighted:

The drivers, opportunities, and challenges associated with pursuing a RCIS. This panel was moderated by Shannon Lucas of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and included proponents from the Santa Cruz RCIS, San Bernardino RCIS, and Kaweah RCIS.



- The principles and value proposition of Mitigation Credit Agreements. This panel explored the key questions related to MCAs as well as the lessons learned from the pilot project currently being pursued by the West Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency. This panel was moderated by Chris Beale of Resources Law Group and included panelists from CDFW, Westervelt Ecological Services, the City of West Sacramento, and GEI Consulting.
- The benefits and hurdles associated with interagency collaboration on RCISs and MCAs. This panel was moderated by Jennifer Norris of the California Natural Resources Agency and included proponents from the California Department of Transportation, CDFW, the US Fish and Wildlife Service, the California Department of Water Resources, and the US Army Corps of Engineers.

Key Takeaways

Symposium attendees identified and discussed a number of key issues and topics throughout the day, including:

Early collaboration, advance mitigation, landscape level planning and empowering local agencies were identified as key drivers for pursuing a RCIS. Motivating private landowners and other potential project proponents to conserve land remains a challenge; however, continued dialogue, incentivizing conservation on private lands, and other solutions were identified to overcome these challenges.

- Mitigation Credit Agreements were highlighted as a significant topic of interest throughout the Symposium. The draft MCA Guidelines are currently on pause, while CDFW and project partners explore a pilot project for a levee setback improvement project under the Yolo RCIS. While there are still many questions surrounding the contents of the draft MCA Guidelines, the pilot project has been successful in identifying areas for improvement and ultimately, will inform the next iteration of the MCA Guidelines.
- The RCIS Program was recognized as a comprehensive planning process that can foster continued dialogue between state and federal agencies; however, interagency collaboration still remains a significant challenge. Ongoing conversations between state and federal agencies, as well as, creating a "crosswalk" approach between the RCIS program and other state and federal regulatory requirements were identified as potential solutions to overcoming this challenge.

Next Steps

In order to continue to foster a community of practice and to further explore the challenges and opportunities identified during the 2020 RCIS Symposium, the Nature Conservancy will host two webinars in 2021, addressing a subset of the following topics:

- Mitigation Credit Agreements and the Sacramento Southport Levee Improvement Project Pilot.
- Sub regional assessments: Aligning conservation and mitigation goals to identify opportunities for advance mitigation.
- Stakeholder outreach: Best practices to design an outreach strategy to include partners and expand beyond the typical collaborators to engage groups such as farmers, ranchers, timber and tribal representatives.
- > **30x30 Executive Order**: How the RCIS program can advance the goals of this directive.
- Interagency Collaboration: Designing RCISs to address the multiple needs and deliverables across agencies.
- RCIS: Innovative approaches to science based/user-friendly plans. Examples include: Santa Cruz, Yolo and Monterey county plans.

Additionally in fall 2021, RCIS practitioners can look forward to another annual (potentially in-person) RCIS Symposium.

Keynote Speakers

Local, state and federal agencies were represented across the board at this year's RCIS Symposium, with notable keynote speakers: Director Chuck Bonham from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), and Secretary Wade Crowfoot from the California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA).



Charlton "Chuck" Bonham was appointed as Director of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife in 2011. In his remarks, Director Bonham explained that the RCIS Program provides CDFW and the state, writ large, with an innovative tool for achieving California's ambitious conservation goals, and stressed the importance of utilizing the state's available conservation opportunities in order to blend restoration with proactive investment and land acquisition. He noted that the RCIS Program can make a difference in implementing Governor Newsom's recent <u>Executive</u> <u>Order N-82-20</u> to protect 30% of California's lands and coastal waters by 2030. He expressed excitement for the potential of the RCIS Program to facilitate wildlife connectivity. Director Bonham stated that CDFW

remains committed to continuing progress within the RCIS Program and anticipates focusing more resources on developing the RCIS Program and Natural Community Conservation Plans (NCCP) to support CNRA's natural resource initiatives and priorities.

"The RCIS Program is an important tool in which we can achieve Governor Newsom's Executive Order to conserve 30% of California's lands by 2030" – Chuck Bonham

In his capacity as California's Secretary for Natural Resources, appointed by Governor Gavin Newsom in January 2019, **Wade Crowfoot** outlined a number of key priorities for CNRA: expanding equitable access to California's natural resources, building resilience against growing climate-driven threats, conserving California's rich biodiversity, and improving permitting and funding efficiencies for ecological restoration and stewardship projects.

Secretary Crowfoot joined Director Bonham in emphasizing that the RCIS Program will be an integral tool to meet the goals of the "30 by 30" Executive Order and the administration's other key priorities. In a dialogue with Jay Ziegler of The Nature Conservancy, Secretary



Crowfoot stressed that to meet the demands of our communities and natural resources in the face of

the growing climate crisis, state and federal administrations and agencies alike ultimately need to move much farther and much faster within our policies and processes to building climate resilience within California, emphasizing the need to have RCISs in place reflecting regional conservation priorities, at a much faster pace.



RCIS Program Overview – the morning session

California's Regional Conservation Investment Strategy Program is a voluntary, non-regulatory regional planning process used to assess the conditions of regional focal species, their associated habitats, and conservation status to support conservation investments and advance mitigation actions that further long-term conservation. This program went into effect on January 1, 2017 after being signed into law by former Governor Brown in late 2016. The RCIS Program is composed of three key components:

- Regional Conservation Assessment
- Regional Conservation
 Investment Strategy
- Mitigation Credit
 Agreement



Slide courtesy of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife's Habitat Conservation Planning Branch (Appendix A)

The RCIS Program seeks to provide high-quality conservation outcomes, and guide conservation and infrastructure investments across the state by identifying and prioritizing the regional conservation needs of vulnerable species and natural communities, with an emphasis on habitat connectivity and climate resilience. The RCIS Program is designed to support conservation investments, to support advance mitigation investments, expedite project timelines, and generate effective conservation outcomes. There are currently nine RCISs at various stages of development throughout California, of which three have been finalized and approved, that correspond to 100 million acres of habitat conservation in the state.

THE RCIS PROGRAM STATUS

RCIS	Proponent	Status	
Santa Clara County	Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority	Approved	RCIS Status
Yolo	Yolo Habitat Conservancy & DWR	Approved	In Process
Mid-Sac Valley	Reclamation District 108	Near-final*	Hid Sacurates
East Bay	California State Coastal Conservancy	Near-final	
Antelope Valley	Desert Mountains Conservation Authority	Post-public/ substantive review	East Tary Linds Class
Monterey County	Transportation Agency for Monterey County	Public/substantive review	Kanto Cruz
West San Bernardino	San Bernardino County Transportation Authority	In development	Antelaye
Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission	In development	
Kaweah Subbasin	East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency	In development	200 Mies

*As of the release of this report, the Mid-Sacramento Valley RCIS has been approved. Slide courtesy of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife's Habitat Conservation Planning Branch and The Nature Conservancy (Appendix A).

RCIS Drivers, Opportunities and Challenges

Moderator: Shannon Lucas, California Department of Fish and Wildlife

Panel members:

- Grace Blakeslee, Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (Santa Cruz RCIS)
- > Jim Robins, Principle and Senior Ecologist, Alnus Ecological (Santa Cruz RCIS)
- Stephanie Standerfer, Vice Principal, Albert A. Webb Associates, Representing San Bernardino County Transportation Authority (San Bernardino RCIS)
- Mike Hagman, General Manager, Lindmore Irrigation District (Kaweah RCIS)

The first panel of the day was made up of RCIS proponents working on the Santa Cruz RCIS, the West San Bernardino RCIS, and the Kaweah Subbasin RCIS (Appendix B) to discuss the motivations, benefits and challenges associated with pursuing a Regional Conservation Investment Strategy. Panelists and Symposium attendees outlined potential solutions to overcoming these challenges. Discussions included:

Drivers

The RCIS Program not only provides a forum for early collaboration with state resource agencies to achieve local goals and objectives, but also provides financial and technical support to local conservation advocates in order to implement needed conservation actions. The voluntary nature of the program was also highlighted as a significant advantage, as it has been beneficial for future planning and helpful for collaboration between federal, state, and local agencies.

- Advance mitigation was underscored as a primary driver for pursuing this program, as identifying mitigation and investment needs early on in the project development process saved time, money, and resources.
- The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) empowers local agencies to bring critically overdrafted groundwater basins in California to sustainable levels of pumping and recharge by 2040. Implementation of SGMA will likely require substantial fallowing and/or repurposing of productive agricultural lands. The RCIS Program was identified as a key tool in providing resources to local agencies to convert productive land into valuable conservation habitat for focal species, and to coordinate sub-basin efforts to reduce groundwater demand. The Greater Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency is actively pursuing a RCIS to help comply with SGMA.

Challenges

Diversity in political motivations, attitudes, and local buy-in remains a predominant challenge while project proponents have worked to develop their respective RCISs. Ultimately, building trust and understanding in the RCIS Program across federal, state, and local entities has been an ongoing challenge.



- Understanding the needs of different agencies with different missions and goals (e.g. transportation and resource agencies) has been a historic issue in the conservation space. The RCIS Program provides a medium for that information sharing to be facilitated, but remains as an area that can be better addressed.
- Providing financial incentives to motivate private landowners to conserve their lands has been an ongoing issue. Projects such as the Kaweah Sub-basin RCIS highlight how groundwater remains critical to private land owners' and ranchers' ability to generate income.

Opportunities/Solutions

- Identifying a person and/or agency to champion the RCIS Program and help RCIS sponsors navigate the RCIS process would be helpful in propelling the program and individual RCISs/MCAs forward and to ultimately achieve the desired advance mitigation benefits.
- Shorter-term MCA contracts (i.e. 3-5 years) could incentivize private landowners to pursue conservation and/or implement a RCIS.
- Integrating the RCIS process into <u>Sustainable Communities Strategies</u> (SCS) to further incentivize private lands conservation. SCS implementation was mandated by <u>SB375 (Steinberg)</u>, which focuses on incentivizing localized, regional planning to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

- Building additional value on lands through mechanisms such as carbon credits and/or biodiversity credits was also proposed as a promising solution. This will be increasingly more important as the state begins to scale up conservation in order to meet its ambitious goals (e.g. 30x30 goal, AB32 implementation and supporting policies, Sustainable Groundwater Management Act).
- Allow for a natural communities and ecosystems approach, in addition to the current focal species approach. Driving ecosystem health and restoration would be a more robust approach for species protection, especially in light of predicted habitat changes.

While each of the projects featured in this panel vary greatly in terms of regional ecology and biodiversity, the consensus was that the RCIS Program is an indispensable tool that can be used to achieve and implement broad-scale conservation, whether it be to reduce groundwater overdraft in the Central Valley, or to protect the newly listed Joshua Trees.

Mitigation Credit Agreements

Moderator: Chris Beale, Attorney, Resources Law Group LLC

Panel members:

- > Brandon Amrhein, Senior Environmental Scientist, CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
- > Travis Hemmen, Vice President, Westervelt Ecological Services
- > Paul Dirksen, Flood Protection Planner, City of West Sacramento
- > Vance Howard, Senior Restoration Ecologist, GEI Consulting

The RCIS Program includes a provision to allow for the creation of mitigation credits, via mitigation credit agreements (MCAs), by implementing the identified conservation or habitat enhancement actions within a RCIS. Anyone is eligible to apply for an MCA. Mitigation credits created under an MCA may be used as compensatory mitigation for permanent and/or temporary impacts identified under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the California Endangered Species Act (CESA), and the Lake and Streambed Alteration Program. An additional benefit of the new tool is to expand the use of advance mitigation into habitat enhancement actions. The second panel of the day included an overview of Mitigation Credit Agreements and their value proposition, and was made up of project proponents who have been working on the first MCA pilot project located in West Sacramento (Appendix C). Panelists outlined some key features of MCAs:

- Allows for advance mitigation and creates transferrable credits (i.e. MCA sponsors can use, sell, or transfer credits to another entity).
- Can be used to offset a project's impacts under CDFW's authority (e.g. CEQA, CESA, LSA).
- Potential to offset impacts to resources, sensitive species and habitats governed under other local, state, or federal agency requirements.

- Allows for excess habitat enhancements to be used as credits. For example, if a project creates benefits to species/habitats in excess of mitigation requirements, then credits can either be used to offset future impacts or can be sold.
- > Can be developed to offset permanent or temporary impacts.
- > Can be created on either private or public lands.
- Can create potential credits for wildlife crossings and fish passage.
- Does not have regulatory effects (e.g. does not result in a permit), and are complementary to other programs (e.g. NCCPs).

MCAs offer additional options that enhance the tools currently available through HCP/NCCPs and conservation banks. CDFW views MCAs as being a viable alternative mitigation option for other agencies, and see MCAs as an additional tool in the mitigation toolkit. The MCA draft Guidelines, currently on-hold during a pilot phase, will be issued in the future and will provide guidance on the development of MCAs.

MCA Pilot Project Status

The West Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency (WSAFCA) is working to develop the first Mitigation Credit Agreement for its Southport Levee Setback Improvement project under the Yolo RCIS. This project includes 5.6 miles of new or improved levees, and will create 120 acres of new floodplain habitat. This pilot project will serve to inform partners and CDFW as they develop MCA Guidelines and Templates for future MCAs. Pilot project proponents shared their insights and challenges in pursuing an MCA:

WSAFCA's motivation to pursue an MCA was the ability to create habitat and mitigation credits that could be used for future projects.



WSAFCA followed a design and compliance path that was independent of MCA development and required the development of several documents, such as a habitat mitigation and monitoring plan (HMMP), which contained information required for an MCA and presented it in a more consolidated manner. For example, the Draft MCA Guidelines call for the development of separate documents for the natural resources evaluation, development plan, and interim management and monitoring plan, the elements of which are all found in a typical HMMP. There is opportunity for CDFW to recognize the applicability of existing project documents, like HMMPs, as suitable substitutes for documents required by MCA Guidelines, especially if those project documents clearly address the requirements in an MCA.

- Collaboration and alignment with other agencies, particularly federal agencies (e.g. Army Corps of Engineers), is an ongoing challenge. Project proponents are actively exploring tools that can be used when only public agencies are involved in an MCA. They found that there are likely multiple pathways for state and federal agencies to collaborate around an MCA (e.g. long-term management plans, conservation easements, and endowments). The Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and National Marine Fisheries Service are currently engaged in this pilot project and are providing advice and guidance.
- Project proponents created a multi-agency credit ledger to track the use of credits at Southport, to be used by WSAFCA and the Army Corps of Engineers.

Opportunities for Interagency Collaboration

Moderator: Jennifer Norris, Deputy Secretary- Biodiversity and Habitat, CA Department of Natural Resources

Panel members:

- > Carin Loy, Senior Environmental Planner, Caltrans
- > Jeff Drongesen, Chief, Habitat Conservation Planning, CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
- > Bronwyn Hogan, Wildlife Biologist, US Fish and Wildlife Service
- ➢ Kris Tjernell, Deputy Director, CA Department of Water Resources
- Laura Shively, Mitigation Banking Specialist, US Army Corp of Engineers

The third panel included a number of representatives from state and federal resource and infrastructure agencies (Appendix D), to discuss the challenges and opportunities for interagency collaboration within the RCIS Program. Panelists highlighted that one of the major goals and benefits of the RCIS Program is to facilitate strategic, large-scale landscape scale conservation planning throughout the state, and to use

the program as a comprehensive planning process that reflects the suite of resources in a RCIS area, and the needs and requirements of all agencies involved. Panelists were asked to describe the impediments to interagency collaboration experienced within the Program, as well as the opportunities and how CDFW and others can address these shortcomings. Among the insights discussed:



Challenges

- Federal agencies are beholden to existing rules and regulations; there has been an ongoing challenge in aligning federal regulatory requirements with state requirements. For example, the Army Corps of Engineers cannot currently sign onto an MCA. There remains a need to bridge this gap between state and federal regulatory requirements.
- Project development permitting in California requires ongoing coordination between local, state, and federal agencies to meet numerous permitting and regulatory requirements. This can often be time-intensive and expensive.
- There has been some concern that the RCIS Program and MCAs in particular, were redundant to federal programs (e.g. USFWS Habitat Conservation Plans).

Opportunities/Solutions

- Create and test a "crosswalk" approach between the RCIS program and other state and federal regulatory requirements in order to ensure compliance across all agencies. The federal At-Risk Species Program could be a good test case to consider this type of strategy.
- The Army Corps of Engineers may be able to give credits within their existing procedures (i.e. 404 credits). The Army Corps recognizes this gap and is very willing to work with RCIS project proponents to find the best solution.
- The RCIS Program aligns various permitting procedures. For example, CalTrans has a number of small, ongoing maintenance projects (e.g. replacing guardrails, repairing culverts), that all require mitigation at some level, as well as coordination with a number of different agencies. To consolidate these smaller impacts into a larger mitigation effort that contributes to a greater conservation goal is attractive from the perspective of a transportation agency.
- The RCIS Program is complementary to other advance mitigation efforts ongoing in the state (i.e. CalTrans Advance Mitigation Program) and encourages large-scale conservation where other mitigation tools (i.e. mitigation banks) do not apply. The consensus was that federal agencies do not want to lose track of the landscape-level and multi-benefit conservation that the RCIS Program was built upon.

CDFW representatives expressed that they feel the urgency and recognize the need to understand the mitigation needs of other agencies and improve the guidance from CDFW to those other agencies. By continuing to understand and define the process, CDFW can figure out how to make other state and federal requirements integrate with the RCIS program; particularly, as it pertains to MCAs and MCA Guideline development. Overall, continued dialogue between state and federal agencies was identified as the critical key to success to foster interagency collaboration.

How to Keep the Momentum and Dialogue Going

Throughout the Symposium, practitioners identified some remaining challenges presented by the RCIS Program and suggested a number of ways to overcome these challenges, including:

- How to address projects that span across multiple RCIS boundaries; this will be important when establishing habitat/wildlife connectivity corridors. The RCIS program is a great tool that can be used to identify and establish wildlife connectivity corridors, but it is unclear how that can be achieved. Proponents suggested establishing RCISs by ecological boundaries in order to better manage across jurisdictional boundaries.
- Concern that mitigation is framed as a 'silver bullet' solution to achieving the state's conservation goals, and that potential project proponents will want to pursue a RCIS for the sake of mitigation, not necessarily for the purpose of larger landscape conservation. Some suggested that agencies need to be more of a leader in their messaging on the benefits of landscape scale mitigation and conservation planning and alignment.
- Legislation, or at the very least, technical amendments to address any remaining gaps within the RCIS Program may be necessary.

The Nature Conservancy is looking forward to providing more opportunities for practitioners and state and federal agencies to connect and to continue to foster a community of practice. Practitioners can look forward to another annual RCIS Symposium in fall 2021, as well as, a series of virtual workshops throughout 2021. Topics may explore:

- Mitigation Credit Agreements and the Sacramento Southport Levee Improvement Project Pilot.
- **Sub regional assessments**: Aligning conservation and mitigation goals to identify opportunities for advance mitigation.
- **Stakeholder outreach**: Best practices to design an outreach strategy to include partners and expand beyond the typical collaborators to engage groups such as farmers, ranchers, timber and tribal representatives.
- **30x30 Executive Order**: How the RCIS program can advance the goals of this directive.
- Interagency Collaboration: Designing RCISs to address the multiple needs and deliverables across agencies.

RCIS: Innovative approaches to science based/user-friendly plans. Examples include: Santa Cruz, Yolo and Monterey county plans.

Appendix

Appendix A - RCIS Overview Slides (optional morning session)



WHY WAS THE RCIS PROGRAM CREATED?

- > Desire for faster and cheaper conservation planning
- > Need for voluntary conservation planning
- > Desire for more flexible advance mitigation options
- > Incentivize early investment in conservation priorities



RCIS PROGRAM – KEY FEATURES

- \blacktriangleright Guides regional conservation, advance mitigation
- Voluntary
- > Not a permit; no conservation commitment
- Non-binding on land use authorities



RCIS PROGRAM COMPONENTS

Regional Conservation Assessment (RCA)

• Ecoregional ecological assessment

- Regional Conservation Investment Strategy (RCIS)
 Regional ecological assessment with conservation and habitat enhancement actions
- Mitigation Credit Agreement (MCA)
 Advance mitigation credits to offset CESA, CEQA, LSA, & other impacts based on RCIS actions





RCA - KEY INFORMATION

- > Regional pressures and stressors, including climate change
- > Areas of high biological diversity
- Areas for habitat connectivity
- > Consider existing & foreseeable future development
- Best available science



RCIS – KEY INFORMATION

- Existing conditions within the RCIS area
 Including pressures and stressors
- > Focal Species and other conservation elements
- > Goals, objectives, actions, and priorities

POTENTIAL CONSERVATION & ENHANCEMENT ACTIONS

- Create/restore habitat
- Acquire and protect land
- Protect wildlife/habitat corridors
- Restore creeks and rivers
- Install wildlife crossings
- Remove fish barriers



RCIS DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

>Statute (FGC 1850-1861)

- Program Guidelines (Sept. 2018)
- >Outreach and Engagement
 - Local land use authorities
 - Public meeting and document review
 - Encourages stakeholder engagement



RCIS POTENTIAL USES

- Conservation (e.g. grants)
- Advance mitigation (e.g. Mitigation Credit Agreements)
- Guide infrastructure development
- Possible land-use planning efforts



MITIGATION CREDIT AGREEMENTS

- Anyone may apply for an MCA
- Based on conservation & habitat enhancement actions in an *approved* RCIS
- MCAs *implement* RCIS actions as mitigation credits



MCA KEY FEATURES

- Advance mitigation, transferrable credits
- > Offset impacts under CA Laws (CESA, CEQA, LSA)
- > Potential to offset other local, state or federal impacts
- > Excess project enhancements can be used as credits
- > Offset permanent or *temporary* impacts
- Potential credits for wildlife crossings and fish passage



POTENTIAL FUNDING & COLLABORATION OPPORTUNITIES

- Proposition 68 ~ \$3M (remaining, of \$5M) to develop RCISs (<u>www.wcb.ca.gov</u>)
- SB 1, SB 103 advance mitigation for transportation
- Agencies transportation, water, other local agencies



THE RCIS PROGRAM STATUS

RCIS	Proponent	Status	
Santa Clara County	Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority	Approved	RCIS Status Final Near Final
Yolo	Yolo Habitat Conservancy & DWR	Approved	In Process
Mid-Sac Valley	Reclamation District 108	Near-final	Het Sergenet
East Bay	California State Coastal Conservancy	Near-final	
Antelope Valley	Desert Mountains Conservation Authority	Post-public/ substantive review	Ent by
Monterey County	Transportation Agency for Monterey County	Public/substantive review	
West San Bernardino	San Bernardino County Transportation Authority	In development	Anthings
Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission	In development	No. Contraction
Kaweah Subbasin	East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency	In development	A 200 Miles

PILOT MCA PROGRAM

Southport Levee Improvement Project

- 5.6 miles of new or improved levees
 3.8 miles of new setback levee
 - 1.8 miles of in-place improvements
- Setback levee creates 120 acres of new floodplain habitat
- On-site mitigation for Southport project impacts and advance mitigation for remainder of federal project





FOR FURTHER RCIS PROGRAM INFORMATION

Please visit www.wildlife.ca.gov/Conservation/Planning/ Regional-Conservation

Landscape Conservation Planning Program Habitat Conservation Planning Branch <u>RCIS@wildlife.ca.gov</u>

Ami Olson, RCIS Coordinator (916) 531-4570

Name	Title	Organization	Bio
Ami Olson	RCIS Program Coordinator	California Department of Fish and Wildlife	Ami Olson is a Senior Environmental Scientist at the California Department of Fish and Wildlife and serves as the statewide Regional Conservation Investment Strategies Coordinator.
Grace Blakeslee	Senior Transportation Planner	Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission Representing Santa Cruz RCIS	Grace Blakeslee is a Senior Transportation Planner with the Santa Cruz Regional Transportation Commission and is currently responsible for environmental planning related to the Santa Cruz RCIS as well as development of the North Coast Rail Trail.
Jim Robins	Principal and Senior Ecologist	Alnus Ecological Representing Santa Cruz RCIS	Jim Robins is the principal and owner of <i>Alnus Ecological</i> and the technical manager of the Santa Cruz County RCIS effort and brings over 15 years of regional experience in collaborative conservation as the coordinator of the Central Coast Integrated Watershed Restoration Program.
Stephanie Standerfer	Vice President	Albert A. Webb Associates, Representing San Bernardino County Transportation Authority and San Bernardino RCIS	Stephanie Standerfer has over 20 years of experience as an environmental planner and is currently working as the Program Manager for the San Bernardino County RCIS on behalf of San Bernardino County Transit Authority
Mike Hagman	General Manager	Lindmore Irrigation District Representing Kaweah RCIS	Mike Hagman is the General Manager of the Lindmore Irrigation District and Executive Director of the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency. Currently he is part of the team developing an RCIS for the Kaweah Subbasin.

Appendix B – Panelist Bios - Panel #1: RCIS Drivers, Opportunities and Challenges

Appendix C – Panelist Bios - Panel #2: Mitigation Credit Agreements

Name	Title	Organization	Bio
Chris Beale	Attorney	Resources Law Group	Chris Beale is an attorney at Resources Law Group and works on complex natural resources management issues and advises cities, counties, and other public agencies and private landowners on state and federal natural resource protection laws, conservation planning, open space preservation, and the development of environmental mitigation strategies. Chris provided expert consultation throughout the drafting and passage of the original AB 2087 legislation.
Brandon Amrhein	Senior Environmental Scientist	California Department of Fish and Wildlife	Brandon Amrhein is a Senior Environmental Scientist in CDFW's Landscape Conservation Planning Program and coordinates the Mitigation Credit Agreement (MCA) portion of the RCIS Program.
Travis Hemmen	Vice President	Westervelt Ecological Services	Travis Hemmen is Vice President for Westervelt Ecological Services where he oversees business and market development, manages sales of existing banks, and analyzes market information to ensure mitigation bank viability. He has also served as President of the Ecological Restoration Business Association – the national association representing the mitigation banking industry.
Paul Dirksen	Flood Protection Planner	City of West Sacramento	Paul Dirksen is the Flood Protection Planner for the West Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency and is currently the project manager of the Floodplain Restoration Project, which is the basis for the MCA pilot to develop and implement a mitigation crediting agreement for West Sacramento's Levee Improvement Program.
Vance Howard	Senior Restoration Ecologist	GEI Consultants	Vance Howard is a restoration ecologist who is working with the West Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency, CDFW, and others to prepare the Southport Pilot MCA.

Name	Title	Organization	Bio
Jennifer Norris	Deputy Secretary- Biodiversity and Habitat	California Department of Natural Resources	Jennifer Norris is Deputy Secretary for Biodiversity and Habitat at the California Natural Resources Agency where she is responsible for overseeing our statewide biodiversity strategy, including the California Biodiversity Collaborative. She also leads our Cutting the Green Tape Initiative in support of landscape scale habitat restoration. Jennifer comes to us from the US Fish and Wildlife Service where she was most recently the field supervisor for the Sacramento Fish and Wildlife Office.
Carin Loy	Senior Environmental Planner, Advance mitigation Program	CalTrans	Carin Loy is a Senior Environmental Planner with the California Department of Transportations (CalTrans) Advance Mitigation Program, where a primary focus of hers has been to help increase the probability and success of CalTrans advance mitigation planning and advance mitigation projects.
Laura Shively	Mitigation Banking Specialist	Sacramento District U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	Laura Shively is a Mitigation Banking Specialist for the Army Corps of Engineers, Sacramento District, Regulatory Division, who is responsible for facilitating the Sacramento District's Interagency Review Team meetings, serving as a representative on the California Regional Mitigation Banking PDT, and a resource on compensatory mitigation within the Sacramento District.
Jeff Drongesen	Chief, Habitat Conservation Planning Branch	California Department of Fish and Wildlife	Jeff Drongesen is the Chief of CDFW's Habitat Conservation Planning Branch, with over 27 years at CDFW and has been involved with various programs around the state, including CEQA, CESA, NCCP, and RCIS/MCA.
Bronwyn Hogan	Wildlife Biologist	US Fish and Wildlife Service	Bronwyn Hogan is a wildlife biologist in the USFWS Regional Office in Sacramento who has been facilitating communication about the RCIS Program with FWS Staff.
Kris Tjernell	Deputy Director	California Department of Water Resources	Kris Tjernell is the Deputy Director at the CA Department of Water Resources and is responsible for advancing policies and programs that integrate and provide multiple benefits including flood management, local water supply, and ecosystem restoration.

Appendix D – Panelist Bios – Panel #3: Opportunities for Interagency Collaboration

Appendix E – Attendee Statistics







Appendix F – Steering Committee Members

Aaron Gabbe	ICF	Kristen Boysen	Environmental Incentives
Bronwyn Hogan	US Fish and Wildlife Service	Laura Cholodenko	CA Coastal Conservancy
Carin Loy	CalTrans	Laura Hollender	Department of Water Resources
Chris Beale	Resources Law Group	Michelle Nuttall	Southern California Edison
Dan Kaiser	Environmental Defense Fund	Mike Zeller	Transportation Agency of Monterey County
Gary Knoblock	SD Bechtel Jr. Foundation	Paul Dirksen	City of West Sacramento
Grace Blakeslee	Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission	Phil Crater	CA State Waterboard
Graham Chisholm	Conservation Strategy Group	Sam Uden	Conservation Strategy Group
Jodi McGraw	Jodi McGraw Consulting	Shannon Lucas	CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
Josh Lee	San Bernardino County Transportation Authority	Stuart Kirkham	CalTrans
Katie Riley	Environmental Incentives	Travis Hemmen	Westervelt Ecological Services
Kenneth Kao	Bay Area Metropolitan Transportation Commission	Ami Olson	CA Department of Fish and Wildlife

Appendix G – List of Attendees*

*This list excludes attendees who did not consent to having their information shared. Refer to Appendix E for a more accurate representation of attendees.

Name:	Name:	Organization	Job Title:	Email:
(First)	(Last)	Name:		
Kristin	Tremain Davis	AECOM	Climate Adaptation Ecologist / Project Manager	kristin.tremaindavis@aecom.com
Stephanie	Standerfer	Albert A Webb Associates	Vice President	stephanie.standerfer@webbassociates. com
Chris	Alford	Alford Environmental LLC	Principal	alfordenvironmental@gmail.com
Heather	Adamson	AMBAG	Director of Planning	hadamson@ambag.org
Lisa	Hunt	American Rivers	Director, California River Restoration Science	lshunt@americanrivers.org
Michael	Gardner	Aqaix	CEO	mike@aqaix.com
Becky	Rozumowic z-Kodsuntie	Area West Environmental, Inc.	President	becky@areawest.net
Tim	Brick	Arroyo Seco Foundation	Managing Director	tim@arroyoseco.org
Curtis	Alling	Ascent Environmental	Principal	curtis.alling@ascentenvironmental.co m
Genevieve	Morelos	Assembly Budget Committee	Principal Consultant	genevieve.morelos@asm.ca.gov
Keith	Cialino	Assembly Water, Parks, and Wildlife Committee	Senior Consultant	keith.cialino@asm.ca.gov
Lindell	Marsh	Attorney	Attorney	Imarsh@lindelImarsh.com
Gary	Knoblock	Bechtel Foundation	PO	gary.knoblock@sbcglobal.net
Carlos	Rodriguez	Building Industry Association of Southern California	Executive Officer, Baldy View Chapter	carlos@biabuild.com
Emily	Tibbott	CA Strategic Growth Council	Senior Advisor, Land Conservation	emily.tibbott@sgc.ca.gov
Suzanne	Seivright- Sutherland	CalCIMA	Director of Local Governmental Affairs	sseivright@calcima.org
Shelby	Livingston	California Air Resources Board	Manager	shelby.livingston@arb.ca.gov
Bailey	Smith	California Air Resources Board	Air Resources Supervisor	bailey.smith@arb.ca.gov
Alan	Talhelm	California Air Resources Board	Staff Air Pollution Specialist	alan.talhelm@arb.ca.gov
Brandon	Amrhein	California	MCA Coordinator	brandon.amrhein@wildlife.ca.gov

		Department of Fish & Wildlife		
Kelley	Barker	California Department of Fish and Wildlife	Environmental Program Manager	Kelley.Barker@wildlife.ca.gov
Brenda	Blinn	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Environmental Scientist	Brenda.Blinn@wildlife.ca.gov
Mariel	Boldis	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Environmental Scientist	Mariel.Boldis@wildlife.ca.gov
Cindy	Castaneda	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Environmental Scientist	cindy.castaneda@wildlife.ca.gov
Karen	Drewe	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist (Supervisor)	karen.drewe@wildlife.ca.gov
Jeff	Drongesen	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Branch Chief, Habitat Conservation Planning Branch	jeff.drongesen@wildlife.ca.gov
Kimberly	Freeburn- Marquez	California Department of Fish and Wildlife		kim.freeburn@wildlife.ca.gov
Jennifer	Garrison	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)	jennifer.garrison@wildlife.ca.gov
Steven	Ingram	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Assistant Chief Counsel	steven.ingram@wildlife.ca.gov
Sara	Kern	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Environmental Scientist	sara.kern@wildlife.ca.gov
David	Lin	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)	David.Lin@wildlife.ca.gov
Laurel	Low	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Environmental Scientist	laurel.low@wildlife.ca.gov
Shannon	Lucas	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist Supervisor	shannon.lucas@wildlife.ca.gov
Patrick	Moeszinger	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)	patrick.moeszinger@wildlife.ca.gov
Lauren	Mulloy	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Specialist	lauren.mulloy@wildlife.ca.gov
Ami	Olson	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Sr. Environmental Scientist	ami.olson@wildlife.ca.gov
Mary	Olswang	California Department of	Environmental Scientist	mary.olswang@wildlife.ca.gov

		Fish & Wildlife		
Paola	Perez	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Scientific Aid	paola.perez@wildlife.ca.gov
Tanya	Sheya	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist Supervisor	tanya.sheya@wildlife.ca.gov
Holly	Smit Kicklighter	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Env Scientist	holly.smitkicklighter@wildlife.ca.gov
Katrina	Smith	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	CESA Program Statewide Coordinator	katrina.smith@wildlife.ca.gov
Melissa	Stepek	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)	Melissa.Stepek@wildlife.ca.gov
Stephen	Swales	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist	stephen.swales@wildlife.ca.gov
Karen	Weiss	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Senior Environmental Scientist Supervisor	karen.weiss@wildlife.ca.gov
Scott	Wilson	California Department of Fish & Wildlife	Program Manager	scott.wilson@wildlife.ca.gov
Erin	Brehmer	California Department of Water Resources	Flood Maintenance Office, Landscape Environmental Assessment and Permitting Section Chief	erin.brehmer@water.ca.gov
Kelly	Briggs	California Department of Water Resources	Environmental Program Manager	kelly.briggs@water.ca.gov
Lori	Clamurro Chew	California Department of Water Resources	Program Manager	Lori.E.Clamurro-Chew@water.ca.gov
Laura	Hollender	California Department of Water Resources	Executive Policy Advisor/Attorney	laura.hollender@water.ca.gov
Alexandra	Laughtin	California Department of Water Resources	Environmental Scientist	alexandra.laughtin@water.ca.gov
Courtney	Wilson	California Department of Water Resources	Environmental Scientist	courtney.wilson@water.ca.gov
Kyla	Wintter	California Department of Water Resources	attorney	kyla.wintter@water.ca.gov
Sara	Johnson	California Ecological Restoration	Executive Director	sjohnson@hirschlerlaw.com

		Business		
		Association		
Justin	Fredrickson	California Farm	Environmental Policy	jfredrickson@cfbf.com
		Bureau	Analyst	
		Federation		
Isabella	Langone	California Native	Conservation Analyst	ilangone@cnps.org
		Plant Society		
Jim	Hanson	California Native	Conservation Chair	conservation@ebcnps.org
		Plant Society East		
		Bay Chapter		
Amanda	Hansen	California Natural	Deputy Secretary for	amanda.hansen@resources.ca.gov
<u>a</u>		Resources Agency	Climate Change	
Christine	Casey	California State	Consultant	christine.casey@asm.ca.gov
		Assembly		
		Transportation Committee		
Carin		Caltrans	Senior Planner	carin.loy@dot.ca.gov
	Loy			
Stuart	Kirkham	Caltrans	Senior Environmental	stuart.kirkham@dot.ca.gov
lloors	Anderes	Contorfor	Planner	iandaman @kialasiaaldiitaa
lleene	Anderson	Center for	Senior Scientist	ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org
		Biological Diversity		
Lisa	Belenky	Center for	Senior Attorney	lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org
LISd	вененку	Biological	Senior Attorney	Indianty@biologicaldiversity.org
		Diversity		
Jane	Dolan	Central Valley	Vice President	jdolan@sbcglobal.net
June	Dolan	Flood Protection	vice i resident	Juolanie socelobalinet
		Board		
Lauren	Miracle	City of Redlands	Water Conservation	Imiracle@cityofredlands.org
		,	Specialist	<i>c</i> , <i>c</i>
William	Patterson	Coachella Valley	Environmental	wpatterson@cvwd.org
		Water District	Supervisor	
Amanda	DeMarco	Conservation	Associate	amanda@csgcalifornia.com
		Strategy Group		
Graham	Chisholm	Conservation	Senior Policy Advisor	graham@csgcalifornia.com
		Strategy Group		
Sam	Uden	Conservation	Manager, Climate and	sam@csgcalifornia.com
		Strategy Group	Conservation Policy	
Craig	Denisoff	Craig Denisoff	Habitat Mitigation	cdenisoff@sbcglobal.net
		Consulting	Consultant	
Stephanie	Parsons	CreativEnvironme	President/Owner	stephanie@creativenviro.com
		nt Group LLC		
Steph	Wald	Creek Lands	Watershed Projects	steph@creeklands.org
		Conservation	Manager	
Pamela	Flick	Defenders of	California Program	pflick@defenders.org
T I2		Wildlife	Director	
Thomas	Egan	Defenders of	California Desert	tegan@defenders.org
Kina la cuil au	Dolfin -	Wildlife	Representative	
Kimberley	Delfino	Earth Advocacy	President	kdelfino@earth-advocacy.com
Stephanie	Freed	Ecosystem	Assistant Director of	stephanie@ecosystempartners.com
		Investment	Operations	

		Partners		
Dan	Silver	Endangered Habitats League	Executive Director	dsilverla@me.com
Natalie	Nax	Environmental & Energy Consulting	Associate	natalie@caleec.com
Stephen	Myers	Environmental & Energy Consulting	Associate	stephen@caleec.com
Ann	Hayden	Environmental Defense Fund	Senior Director, Western Water and Resilient Landscapes	ahayden@edf.org
Daniel	Kaiser	Environmental Defense Fund	Director, Working Lands	dkaiser@edf.org
Kristen	Boysen	Environmental Incentives	Associate	knboysen@gmail.com
Molly	Daniels	Environmental Incentives	Associate	mdaniels@enviroincentives.com
Katie	Riley	Environmental Incentives	Senior Associate	kriley@enviroincentives.com
Bill	Eisenstein	Environmental Science Associates	Senior planner	beisenstein@esassoc.com
Melanie	Schlotterbe ck	Friends of Harbors, Beaches and Parks	Green Vision Project Coordinator	Melanie@Schlotterbeck.net
Kelly	Holland	GEI Consultants	Senior Wildlife Biologist	kholland@geiconsultants.com
Vance	Howard	GEI Consultants	Senior Restoration Ecologist	vhoward@geiconsultants.com
Sally	Bolger	Hanford Program of Philanthropy	Charitable Giving Advisor	Sallyb@hanfordarcfund.org
Shannon	Bane	Harris & Associates	Natural Resources Planner	shannon.bane@weareharris.com
Wendy	Young	Harris & associates	Natural resources planner	wendy.young@weareharris.com
Jelica	Arsenijevic	HDR Engineering	Environmental Project Manager	jelica.arsenijevic@hdrinc.com
Michael	Carbiener	HDR Engineering	Senior Biologist	michael.carbiener@hdrinc.com
Summer	Pardo	HDR Engineering	Terrestrial Biology Group Manager	summer.pardo@hdrinc.com
Aaron	Gabbe	ICF	Conservation Biologist	aaron.gabbe@icf.com
Scott	Fleury	ICF	Conservation Biologist	scott.fleury@icf.com
David	Zippin	ICF	Vice President	david.zippin@icf.com
Jodi	McGraw	Jodi McGraw Consulting	Principal and Lead Ecologist	jodi@jodimcgrawconsulting.com
Linus	Eukel	John Muir Land Trust	Executive Director	linus@jmlt.org
Kate	Kelly	Kelly Group	Principal	kate@kgconsulting.net
Barry	O'Regan	KSN Inc.	Principal	boregan@ksninc.com
Shannon	Eddy	Large-scale Solar Association	Executive Dir.	eddyconsulting@gmail.com

Eric	Nagy	Larsen Wurzel & Associates	Principal	eric@larsenwurzel.com
Derek	Larsen	Larsen Wurzel & Associates	Principal	derek@larsenwurzel.com
Charles	Hamilton	MCIWEST USMC	Environmental Planner	charles.hamilton@usmc.mil
Patty	Madigan	Mendocino County Resource Conservation District	Sr. Conservation Programs Manager	patty.madigan@mcrcd.org
Joseph	Scriven	Mendocino County Resource Conservation District	Fisheries Biologist	joe.scriven@mcrcd.org
Ben	Botkin	Metropolitan Transportation Commission	Regional Planner	bbotkin@bayareametro.gov
Kenneth	Као	Metropolitan Transportation Commission	Principal Planner	kkao@bayareametro.gov
Ashley	Nguyen	Metropolitan Transportation Commission	Director, Design and Project Delivery	anguyen@bayareametro.gov
Geary	Hund	Mojave Desert Land Trust	Executive Director	geary@mdlt.org
Amy	Langston	Mojave Desert Land Trust	Natural Resources Program Manager	amy@mdlt.org
Chris	Trumpy	Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority	Project Analyst	chris.trumpy@mrca.ca.gov
Stephanie Tom	Coupe	National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	Senior Director, Impact-Directed Environmental Accounts	stephanie.tomcoupe@nfwf.org
Ryan	Lopez	Natural Resources Group	Director of Conservation Science	rlopez@natural-resources-group.com
Skip	Moss	Natural Resources Group	Biologist	smoss@natural-resources-group.com
Jessica	Palmer	Navy Region South West	Environmental Protection Specialist	jessica.palmer@navy.mil
Lara	Rozzell	NPS	External Energy & Minerals Coordinator, Interior Regions 8, 9, 10, 12	lrozzell@nps.gov
Christine	Hironaka	Office of Governor Gavin Newsom	Deputy Cabinet Secretary	christine.hironaka@gov.ca.gov
Andrew	Hartzell	O'Neil LLP	Partner - Natural Resources, Land Use & Environmental Law	ahartzell@oneil-llp.com
Dawn	Cunningha m	Resource Environmental	Ecologist	dcunningham@res.us

		Solutions LLC		
Melissa	Denena	Resource Environmental Solutions LLC	Client Solutions Manager	mdenena@res.us
Linda	Robb	Resource Environmental Solutions LLC	Project Manager	lrobb@res.us
Kenneth	Sanchez	Resource Environmental Solutions LLC	Regulatory Manager - Western Region	ksanchez@res.us
Dan	York	Resource Environmental Solutions LLC	Dir. Business Development & Government Affairs	dyork@res.us
Peggy	Lee	Resource Environmental Solutions LLC	Ecological Solutions Manager	plee@res.us
Chris	Beale	Resources Law Group, LLP	Attorney	cbeale@resourceslawgroup.com
Daniel	Cozad	San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District	General Manager	dcozad@sbvwcd.org
Betsy	Miller	San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District	Assistant General Manager/Land Resources Manager	bmiller@sbvwcd.org
Joanna	Gibson	San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District	Senior Project Manager	joannag@sbvmwd.com
Christoph er	Jones	San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District	Project Manager II, Biological Resources	chrisj@sbvmwd.com
Kai	Palenscar	San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District	Project Manager - Biological Resources	kaip@sbvmwd.com
Megan	Hall	San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission	Coastal Scientist	megan.hall@bcdc.ca.gov
Natalie	Reeder	San Francisco International Airport	Biologist	natalie.reeder@flysfo.com
Gerry	Haas	Santa Clara Valley Habitat Agency	Conservation Planner	gerry.haas@scv-habitatagency.org
Patty	Boonlue	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)	Environmental Planner I	patty.boonlue@vta.org
Rorie	Skei	Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy	Chief Deputy Director	skei@smmc.ca.gov
Grace	Blakeslee	SCCRTC	Senior Transportation Planner	gblakeslee@sccrtc.org

Katharine	Moore	Senate Natural Resources & Water Cmte	Principal consultant	katharine.moore@sen.ca.gov
Jeff	Powers	Sequoia Riverlands Trust	Director of Stewardship	jeff@sequoiariverlands.org
Peter	Brastow	SF Environment	Senior Biodiversity Coordinator	peter.brastow@sfgov.org
Linda	Mitrovich	Solution Strategies	President	lkm@solutionstrategies.com
Julian	Meisler	Sonoma Land Trust	Baylands Program Manager	julian@sonomalandtrust.org
Kendall	Webster	Sonoma Land Trust	Land Acquisition Program Manager	kendall@sonomalandtrust.org
India	Brookover	Southern California Association of Governments	Associate Regional Planner	brookover@scag.ca.gov
Michelle	Nuttall	Southern California Edison	Sr. Advisor	michelle.nuttall@sce.com
Laura	Cholodenko	State Coastal Conservancy	Project Manager	laura.cholodenko@scc.ca.gov
Lorna	Thurston	Stillwater Sciences	Environmental Scientist	lthurston@stillwatersci.com
Dennis	Grossman	Strategic Growth Council	Senior Science Advisor	denny.grossman@sgc.ca.gov
Robyn	Wong	Strategic Growth Council	Land Conservation Intern	robynbwong@ucla.edu
Todd	Ferrara	Tejon Ranch Company	VP, Government Affairs	tferrara@tejonranch.com
Terrell	Watt	Terrell Watt Planning	owner	terryjwatt@gmail.com
Jordon	Wills	The Conservation Fund	Conservation Assistant, Real Estate	jwills@conservationfund.org
Thomas	O'Neill	The Habitat Institute	Director	habitat@thehabitatinstitute.org
Kelsey	Jessup	The Nature Conservancy	Urban Conservation Project Manager	kelsey.jessup@tnc.org
Janine	Кпарр	The Nature Conservancy	Cities Program Associate	janine.knapp@tnc.org
Cara	Lacey	The Nature Conservancy	Director, Connected Lands	cara.lacey@tnc.org
Francie	Mitchell	The Nature Conservancy	Volunteer	francie.mitchell@tnc.org
Liz	O'Donoghu e	The Nature Conservancy	Dir. Sustainable Development Strategy	eodonoghue@tnc.org
Jennie	Olson	The Nature Conservancy	Sustainable Development Project Associate	jennie.olson@tnc.org
Abigail	Ramsden	The Nature Conservancy	Project Director	aramsden@tnc.org
Carrie	Schloss	The Nature Conservancy	Senior Scientist	cschloss@tnc.org

Christy	Fischer	The Trust for Public Land	Bay Area and Central Coast Conservation Director	christy.fischer@tpl.org
Landon	Peppel	The Wildlands Conservancy	Resource Conservation Director Central Valley- Wind Wolves Preserve	Landon.P@twc-ca.org
Jill	Bays	Transition Habitat Conservancy	President	jill@transitionhabitat.org
Sam	Easley	Transition Habitat Conservancy	Land Manager	sam@transitionhabitat.org
Laura	Shively	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Sacramento District	Mitigation Banking Specialist	Laura.b.shively@usace.army.mil
Clifton	Meek	U.S. EPA	Life Scientist	meek.clifton@epa.gov
Rachel	Henry	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	Biologist	rachel_henry@fws.gov
Dana	Herman	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	fish and wildlife biologist	dana_herman@fws.gov
Тоby	McBride	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	Biologist	toby_mcbride@fws.gov
Mark	Ogonowski	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	Senior Fish and Wildlife Biologist	mark_ogonowski@fws.gov
Katherine	Powelson	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	Science Support Coordinator	katpowelson@gmail.com
Patrick	Huber	University of California Davis	Project Scientist	prhuber@ucdavis.edu
Tom	Moore	USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service	State Biologist	thomas.moore@usda.gov
Paul	Dirksen	West Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency	Flood Protection Planner	pablod09@gmail.com
Travis	Hemmen	Westervelt Ecological Services	Vice President	themmen@westervelt.com
Rebecca	Fris	Wildlife Conservation Board	Assistant Executive Director	rebecca.fris@wildlife.ca.gov
Scott	McFarlin	Wildlife Conservation Board	Restoration Supervisor	scott.mcfarlin@wildlife.ca.gov
Andrew	Cawley	WRA, Inc.	Mitigation Specialist	cawley@wra-ca.com
Stephanie	Gad	WRA, Inc.	Conservation Analyst	Gad@wra-ca.com
Justine	Reynolds	Yosemite/Sequoi a Resource Conservation and Development Council	Program Development Manager	jreynolds@ysrcandd.org

Regional Conservation Investment Strategy

Thursday, November 12th, 2020 1-4pm

Virtual Event

11:00 – Noon (Optional)	 RCIS Program history- Strategic overview of the program, status of current projects Liz O'Donoghue, Director of the Sustainable Development Strategy, The Nature Conservancy Shannon Lucas, Supervisor, CA Department of Fish and Wildlife Ami Olson, RCIS Program Coordinator, CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
	XAZ-Lo como o
1:00 – 1:15pm	Welcome
15 mins	Liz O'Donoghue, Director of the Sustainable Development Strategy, The Nature Conservancy
	Chuck Bonham, Director, California Department of Fish and Wildlife
1:15 – 1:45pm	RCIS Motivations - Drivers, Opportunities and Challenges
30 mins	Moderator: Shannon Lucas, California Department of Fish and Wildlife
	 Panel members: Grace Blakeslee, Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (Santa Cruz RCIS) Jim Robins, Principle and Senior Ecologist, Alnus Ecological (Santa Cruz RCIS) Stephanie Standerfer, Representing San Bernardino County Transportation Authority (San Bernardino RCIS) Mike Hagman, General Manager, Lindmore Irrigation District (Kaweah RCIS)
1:45 – 2:05pm 20 mins	Breakout Session #1 - Networking; discuss general understanding and key questions around RCISs
	Discussion Lead: Michelle Nuttall, Senior Project Manager- Environmental Affairs & Sustainability, Southern California Edison

2:05 – 2:35pm 30 mins	Mitigation Credit Agreements- Principles, Value, Key questions and Pilot Moderator: Chris Beale, Attorney, Resources Law Group LLC
	Panel members:Brandon Amrhein, Senior Environmental Scientist, CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
	Travis Hemmen, Vice President, Westervelt Ecological Services
	Paul Dirksen, Flood Protection Planner, City of West Sacramento
	Vance Howard, Senior Restoration Ecologist, GEI Consulting
2:35 — 2:45pm 10 mins	BREAK

2:45 – 3:00pm 15 mins	Keynote : Wade Crowfoot, California Secretary for Natural Resources Introduction and Q&A facilitator: Jay Ziegler, TNC Director of External Affairs & Policy
3:00 – 3:35pm 35 mins	 Interagency Collaboration on RCIS and MCA: Benefits and Hurdles Moderator: Jennifer Norris, Deputy Secretary- Biodiversity and Habitat, CA Department of Natural Resources Panel members: Carin Loy, Senior Environmental Planner, Caltrans Jeff Drongesen, Chief, Habitat Conservation Planning, CA Department of Fish and Wildlife Bronwyn Hogan, Wildlife Biologist, US Fish and Wildlife Service Kris Tjernell, Deputy Director, CA Department of Water Resources
3:35 – 3:55pm 20 mins	 Laura Shively, Mitigation Banking Specialist, US Army Corp of Engineers Breakout Session #2- Reflection on MCA and Interagency Panels. What are key questions and possible solutions? Discussion Lead: Graham Chisholm, Senior Policy Advisor, Conservation Strategy Group
3:55 – 4:00pm 5 mins	 Wrap Up: What's next and how do we keep the momentum going? Webinars, Policy Committee, 2021 Symposium Abby Ramsden, Project Director, The Nature Conservancy
4:00 – 4:30pm 30 mins	Optional Virtual Happy Hour: Networking, keeping the conservation going, fun! Francie Mitchell, The Nature Conservancy